
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   September 12, 2023 
  

SUBJECT: LexisNexis Agreement, Addendum and Community Crime Map (Schedule A) 
         

 

 
Request 

Authorization to accept the attached Agreement, Addendum and Community Crime Map 

(Schedule A) with LexisNexis Risk Solutions. 
 

 

Why are you requesting? 

The LexisNexis Community Crime Map is an online platform that allows the Lexington Police 

Department to share crime data with the public.  It includes basic mapping, dashboards and analytics 

at no cost to members of the public.    The agreement requires Mayor Gorton’s signature.   Upon 

Council approval and Mayor signing, please return a copy to the Chief’s Office. 

 

The term of this Schedule A will be 12 months beginning October 1, 2023 (the Initial term).  

Following the Initial term, this Schedule A shall automatically renew for additional periods of twelve 

(12) months (each one, a renewal term), unless written notice of termination is provided to either party 

at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or any Renewal Term.   
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  The annual subscription 

fee is $4,800, which shall be invoiced in 12 equal monthly installments.  The annual 

subscription fee will be increased 5% each year.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?     Funds for the agreement are budgeted – 1101-505502-5527-71299 

 

File Number:  0944-23 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
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